
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.gov.uk 
14 June 2017 08:11 
Barradell, John; O'Brien, John; Sawyer, Mark 
FW: Major Incident in North Kensington - Local Authority Gold 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Good Morning John, 

Just for information we have been in touch with both Nicholas Holgate, Chris Naylor as oncoming LLAG and Andrew Blake-Herbert as Offgoing LLAG. All are content at the 
moment that RBKC retain he lead at thi point. 

The LLACCis opening to support K&Cshould they need mutual aid and we are in contact with PHE and Fiona Wilcox regarding support to STACand Mass Fats coordination. 
All boroughs been made aware but no requests for mutual aid yet or other issues raised by other boroughs. 

Next SCG at 0830. 

Will keep you updated through the day 

John 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: Holgate. Nicholas: CP-TownClerkDirFin: RBKC 
Sent: 14/06/2017 07:50 
To: GOULD, TOBY; Andrew.Blake-Herbert@havering.gov.uk; Chris.Naylor@lbbd.gov.uk 
Cc: Kerry, David: CP-PPU: RBKC; HETHERINGTON, JOHN; HOGAN, MATT 
Subject: RE: Major Incident in North Kensington - Local Authority Gold 

Toby 
Thanks: aside from housing needs that may well spill over borough boundaries, I do not (yet) think LLAG needs to gear up. 
Nicholas Holgate 
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Town Clerk 
(Shared services) 
(Corporate and sovereign services) 

From: TOBY.GOULD(5)london-fire.Kov.uk [mailto:TOBY.GOULD@london-fire.Kov.uk] 
Sent: 14 June 2017 07:44 
To: Holgate, Nicholas: CP-TownClerkDirFin: RBKC <Nicholas.HolKate@rbkc.Kov.uk>; Andrew.Blake-Herbert@havering.Kov.uk; Chris.Navlor@lbbd.Kov.uk 
Cc: Kerry, David: CP-PPU: RBKC <David.Kerrv@rbkc.Kov.uk>; JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.Kov.uk; Matt.HoKan@london-fire.Kov.uk 
Subject: Major Incident in North Kensington - Local Authority Gold 
Importance: High 
Nicholas, (Andrew L L A G to 09.00, Chris L L A G from 09.00) 
I tried to call but appreciate you are very busy. 
I understand you spoke to Matthew Hogan from our team earlier this morning and confirmed you were content for Kensington & Chelsea to participate in the SCG 
meetings/teleconferences. Please let me know i f that position changes and you feel there would be benefit in London Local Authority Gold participation to lead on any pan-
London issues. I am not aware of any at present given the scene is contained within Kensington & Chelsea. 
We are standing up people to staff the London Local Authority Coordination Centre to assist in coordinating local authority support should that be required. T understand 
Hammersmith & Fulham have already spoke to David Kerry with an offer of support. 
David, we will also be supporting the Coroner on fatalities coordination so will keep in touch as those arrangements develop. 
Kind regards 
Toby 
Toby Gould 
Deputy Head of London Resilience | L O N D O N RESILIENCE 
E: toby.gould(gilondon-fire.gov.uk 

Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-Fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 
For fire safety advice please go to london-fire. gov.uk/YourSafety 

Ask Nick: Have you got a question for the Council Leader? Tuesday 20 June, 6pm for 6.30pm start at The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints, Princes 
Gate, Exhibition Rd, SW7 2PA https://www.rbkc.gov.uk/AskNick 

InTRANSIT 8-25 June Art in unexpected places - something for everyone to enjoy http://bit.ly/inTRANSIT2017 

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, 
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. I f you receive this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 
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